Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,

Re-send with details.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Friday, 2 September 2022 1:58 PM

Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 02/09/22

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7902

U

MQae VoLrs

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 8:52 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 02/09/22

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Chee’s instruction :-

IAdditional
WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Remarks
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Ol VEH DOA
5 KIM CHUAN
1 Fiona LA ;
MT/1184832- WORLD AUTO SINGAPORE Gan ping /
Shen 002 SMR4676A PTE LTD 537070 83668097 | SBE2898M | 18/08/2022
200 BEDOK Cassandra
2 | charlotte SOUTH AVE Chua/
MT/1186775- KIM SOON LEE 1 SINGAPORE 6741
Chew 002 GBJ4767T PTE LTD 469331 2222 GBD2282U | 30/08/2022

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.




Warmest Regards

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

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



